

BENWICK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Benwick Parish Council on Thursday 17th August 2017 in the Village Hall in High Street, Benwick PE15 0XA

- Present** Cllrs; M Chapman (Chair); L Keppel-Spoor; R Emmitt; R Few; A Cade, J Richardson (Clerk)
- 087/17-18 Apologies for Absence** None
- 088/17-18 Declarations of Interest**
No declarations
- 089/17-18 Public Time**
Signage at the Play Park was raised. Cllr Chapman will discuss again with Bob Ollier FDC. **Cllr Chapman**
- 090/17-18 Land Registry**
Application for registration of a person in adverse possession Title No. CB417685, Land on the north west side of, 6 Little London, Benwick, PE15 0XW was discussed and it was Proposed by Cllr Chapman, and AGREED, that an email be sent to say that if Middle Level have been consulted then Benwick Parish Council have no comments to make. **Agreed Clerk**
- 091/17-18 Street Lighting**
To discuss and agree actions required following letter received from FDC
It was Proposed by Cllr Chapman, and AGREED, that Benwick PC objects and does not support this and:-
a) The Clerk investigates if Council or Cabinet approval has been given for this course of action. **Agreed Clerk**
b) Cllr Chapman to contact other PC Chairmen to seek their feedback **Cllr Chapman**
c) If a majority of PC's are in favour then a joint meeting be called.
- Meeting Closed:- 19.46